

Iowa Firefighters Association

November Board Meeting November 6, 2022 – Saylor Township Fire Department

President Chuck Raska called the meeting to order at 10:00 am

Board Present: Jason Barrick, Chuck Raska, Roger Carr, Aaron Clemons, Kent Brix, Mike Kime, and Rick Schmidt.

Guests: Executive Director Taylor Moore, John and Cindy Pederson, Kati Woodley, Jami Schroeder-Carr, Andrea Kime, Dan Wood, Jess Dunn, Steve Mason, Ed Tibboot, Brian Freund, Bill Erb and Saylor Township Fire Department Members.

Guests:

<u>Fire Marshal:</u> Dan Wood joined the meeting and gave an update on the Fire Marshal's office. He mentioned that Building Code, Electrical groups have not slowed down and they are well above average.

<u>FSTB:</u> Jess Dunn gave a brief update. Not much has happened since we met last time in September. Jess apologized that Fire School is going to be the same date as the Mid-Year meeting in 2023.

Approval of Minutes: The board reviewed the minutes from the meeting in Garrison, IA. A motion was made by Jason Barrick and seconded by Roger Carr to approve the meeting minutes. All approved.

Approval of Financial Report: Taylor gave a brief financial report. A motion was made by Roger Carr and seconded by Mike Kime to approval the financial report. All approved.

Committee Reports:

<u>Legislature:</u>

John and Cindy were unable to attend the meeting.

Memorial: No report.

NVFC: No report.

Executive Director Report:

Taylor reported that since the last meeting the office has been working on the 2022-23 Membership Drive. The membership renewals went out at the beginning of October. Membership has steadily been coming in and it has kept the office very busy this last month. Taylor also sent out the poster program details to the schools and fire departments with the information for the 2023 IFA Poster Program.

Officer Reports:

<u>Roger Carr:</u> He thanked Saylor Township for hosting us today. It's been pretty quiet since convention. He mentioned that both Mike and himself went to Kirkwood Fire School and had several good conversations. Firefighter Day on the Hill is coming up soon and hope you all can attend. We just had the States Networking meeting yesterday and again it was very full of useful information and fellowship.

<u>Aaron Clemons:</u> Thank you Saylor township for hosting this meeting. I would like to first of all apologize for not being there this weekend. I imagine that great conversations were had and I am excited to hear more about them. Reason for my absence was I started the interview process with Marshalltown fire department yesterday. The physical in the morning and then the test in the afternoon. Hopefully find out the results of that test next week.

Since our last meeting I have only been able to attend a funeral service held in Steamboat Rock with Chuck and Jason. An Ackley firefighter passed away unexpectedly in his home in Steamboat Rock. He had recently retired from Ackley fire after 43 years.

I hope that all will be able to enjoy the holidays ahead.

<u>Kent Brix:</u> Kent attended Republican Party meet and greet in Jackson Co. and visited with Chris Courneyer, Steve Bradley, Norlin Momsen and Carrie Koelker covering some of the bills we want to work on next year.

He also took a road trip to Charles City, Farragut and Indianola and get a good idea how our three safety trailers are looking. He mentioned that Chuck and himself visited with the Elk club on condition of our trailers and how we can help to take care of them. They also wanted ideas on how they can support the state in Fire Prevention. They started conversation on getting fire extinguisher simulator to but with the trailers so we can expand training to older kids and teachers.

Then the officers had a weekend of networking with Wisconsin, South Dakota, Nebraska and Illinois on what is working for them and ideas so we can improve our organization.

<u>Mike Kime:</u> It has been quiet for me on the IFA side however busy with field time on the other hand. Since my last report I presented the family of Chief Chad Kuhel, of Garber Fire Department a grave marker. I was able to attend the Clermont Fire Department Banquet with fellow IFA 2nd Vice Roger Carr and our wives. Thank you, Clermont Fire Department for the invitation. I would also like to wish everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year in the coming month.

<u>Rick Schmidt:</u> Rick thanked everyone for attending and gave an update on the events he was able to attend over the last couple months. He mentioned that he is excited to be on the board and enjoys being able to network with all sorts of departments through his job with Sandry.

<u>Jason Barrick:</u> Jason thanked everyone for attending and gave an update on the events he was able to attend over the last couple months. He also gave an update on the electrical box fundraiser for the upcoming convention.

<u>Chuck Raska:</u> Chuck thanked everyone for attending in person and on Zoom. Over the past couple months he presented some years of service awards. He also mentioned that he attend Jack Boelman's funeral last month. He mentioned that he is currently working on collecting candidates to fill positions on the EMS Advisory Council and Emergency Response Council. Chuck also touched on the States Networking meeting that we had this weekend. He touched on Illinois' Go Green Clean program that they started a few years back.

Old Business:

<u>SAFER Grant:</u> Jason touched on putting together a SAFER Grant application. He mentioned that we have a great resource in Taylor and AAM since they have been involved with the Nebraska State Volunteer Firefighters Association and their two SAFER Grants that have been awarded. Possible options would be college scholarships, gear/equipment, IFA membership dues, AD&D insurance. The board will be working on finding a grant writer and putting together

<u>Electrical Box Fundraiser:</u> The fundraiser has stalled out and Jason mentioned that we need to come up with ideas to get the fundraiser going again. Jason would like to see the \$10.00 per convention attendee to go back towards updating the electrical boxes. It was proposed to have the IFA take out a loan and have the electrical boxes completed.

New Business:

<u>Firefighter Day on the Hill:</u> The Chili Cook-off will be February 1st down at the capital. Chuck encouraged everyone to attend and to let the board know if you plan on making chili. Taylor will get the flyer for the chili cook-off updated and sent out to the membership.

<u>FPW Poster Contest Award Ribbons:</u> Chuck purposed that we give out Red, White, Blue ribbons to the contest winners. It was also discussed printing certificates for the winners as well. A motion was made by Roger Carr and seconded by Mike Kime to order awards for the Poster Contest winners. All approved, motion passed.

<u>Long Range Planning Committee:</u> The Long Range Planning committee hasn't met since 2017, so Chuck is going to work on getting a committee together to work on the next 5-10 years.

Good of the Association:

Adjournment: A motion was made by Roger Carr and seconded by Mike Kime to adjourn at 10:59 am. All approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Taylor Moore Executive Director